



**Place Directorate
Environment and Transport
Highways & Engineering
Highway Delivery
Service Manager: Ian Wilson**

BDB Design Build Ltd
Unit 10 Churchill Way
Chapeltown
Sheffield
S35 2PY

My Ref:
Your Ref:
Date: 12th February 2025
Enquiries to: P. McGrath
Direct Dial:
E-Mail: philipmcgrath@barnsley.gov.uk

Dear Sir,

HIGHWAY CONDITION SURVEY – KESTREL WAY, BIRDWELL

I would refer to the above mentioned survey dated 14th January 2025.

I wish to advise you that the pre-works survey was completed by Simon Elvin (BDB) and Phil McGrath (BMBC Highways)

Yours faithfully,

For and on behalf of
Service Manager Highway Delivery
Highways and Engineering
Environment and Transport